

DJD 11/09/17
Revision

SECTION I

ORGANIZATION OF THE DISTRICT SCHOOL SYSTEM

1.01 THE DISTRICT SCHOOL SYSTEM

- A. ~~The District School System Clay County District Schools~~ (“District”) shall include all public schools, classes and courses of instruction and all services and activities directly related to education in the ~~d~~District which are under the direction of ~~the d~~District ~~school~~ officials. ~~The organizational structure for the district schools shall be: Elementary, grades PreK-6; Junior High, grades 7-8; High, grades 9-12; and Adult and Community Education.~~

- B. “The District ~~School System~~ shall be considered ~~as a~~ part of the state system of public education. All actions of ~~d~~District school officials shall be consistent and in harmony with state laws and rules, ~~and~~ regulations, and minimum standards of the State Board of Education. District school officials, however, shall have the authority to provide additional educational opportunities, ~~as desired~~, which are authorized, but not necessarily required by law.”

(Ref. F.S. §§ 1001.31, 1001.32(1)) (Amended / /18)